FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

CHEVRON U.S.A. FRODUCTS COMPANY
MARKETING ~ NORTHWEST REGION

Mailing Address ; Chevron U.S.A. Praducts Company
F.0. Bax 5004
San Ramon, CA 845630804
(Strest - 2410 Camino Hamon)

Aoniand i aniih s
_— v

bt W =W W RS W R S
- - = 7 7

Date: ) reimen /1 /T

Eax Number : __ =367 f 757

V! mpren = LBRERLE  — Mz:—“;.d o,

From : ' Phane Nurnbar Room / Building
Mae. 4. Mt p4z-5/3 4
Sublect : .

Remarkes &

IR ACLEPTINCE  LETTER. Foll.  RRBGE WHER
T7eRNSFER. ﬂ&at..- A e ARY  QUESTIONS .

s gy hay et iand
\lp\ Lic - \(\O\‘L wastae \[\Qwv(llu\/

Number af Fages Including Cover Sheat é;

Ta Rieply By Faesimile - Dial {510) 842-8531

7 RNL OOl FROFGSAL. LEFIER O TR  EQAE0 4w

oot



-l LTRSS v i TR

AU VR W e A e el T RS * SLWAF R W A

~f W M?‘f’ﬁiﬁ

M 1991 ks p
July 15, 1991
Treatment of Marketing Purge Water

Mr. 8. R. Ritchie

California Regional Water Quality Control Board
San Francisco Bay Region

2101 Webster Sweat, Suite 500

Qakdand, CA 94612

Dear Mr. Ritchie:

This letter is 1o follow up the phone conversation that Christina Swanger end Ross Eagar
had with Mr. Friedman last month concerning the freatment of Chevron Marketing West
Central Region's purge water at the Richmond Refinery.

Currently the water is being transported and treated at Gibson Qil in Bakersfielkd. The
approximate cost of this treatment is $30 per barrel, amounting to $90,000 per year. In an

‘ort to reduce costs the Region has requested that the Refinery treat this water through the
effluent systerm.

The purge water is being generated at about 12,000 gallons per month, It will be delivered
to the Refinery by truck, about four shiptnents per month. The water can be pumped inw a
separator or into a junction box, where the three separator flows weet, before entering the
bioreactor. The water will usually be pumped into the junction box, however, on occasion
it may be-expedient to pump it into a separator, Becanse of the small volume pumped and

the low concentration of contaminants there will be little impact on the effluent system.

The mean valie concentrations of total petroleurn hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPH-G) and
benzene have been calculated for & representative batch of purge water. This batch includes
the water from 175 monitoring wells at 28 sites. The mean vatue for TPH-G was 1340
parts per billon (ppb) and that of benzene was 180 ppb.

There is already precedence set for the treatment of marketing purge water in refinery
effluent systems. Shell, Union and Exxon take their marketing purge water to their Bay
area refineries. Arco trucks their water to their Southern California refinery. Mobil has
been taking water to their Torrance refinery for over 4 years, and Chevron Marketing
Southwest Region purge water is taken to the El Segundo refinery.

We respectfully request that our NPDES
treat their purge water within our
answer 4§ soon as possible, as we

it be amended 1o atlow Chevion Marketing 10
nery's effluent system. We would appreciate an
uld like to start the progran this month.



e TR WA i v 2R e W AW W TR U e TF e T ARAt b ALRSS Y

Mz, S. R. Ritchie ~2- July 15, 1991

If you have any questions you can contact Ross Eagar at (415) 620-3422,

Very traly yours,
Origing} Stagne:
s WfLUAMs?y

o Mr. Alan Frisdman
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